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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Everett Broussard 
Sent: 

To : Dorothy Menasco 
Wednesday, December 27, 2006 5:05 PM 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
cc: Bob Casey 
Subject: RE: New Compliance Investigation Docket (USA Telephone lnc. d/b/a Choice One Telecom) 

You are  correct - -  the Rule number was transposed. 25-24.805 is correct. 

Also, I concur with t,he wording change you suggest for t.he title. 

Butch 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2006 4:59 PM 
To: Everett Broussard; Bob Casey 
Cc: Kay Flynn 
Subject: New Compliance Investigation Docket (USA Telephone Inc. d/b/a Choice One Telecom) 

I am in receipt of the request to establish docket for the above mentioned compliance investigation. I notice that one of 
the Rules referenced is 24-25.805, F.A.C. I wanted to confirm that you meant to say "25-24.805" (as opposed to "24- 
25"). 

Also, the suggested title is: 

Compliance investigation for apparent violation of Rule 25-22.032(6)(b), F.A.C., custonier complaints, and for 
apparent violation of Rule 24-25.805, F.A.C., providing competitive local exchange telecorninunications service 
without a certificate of public convenience and necessity. 

I would like to reword it a bit. Please advise if the following would be appropriate: 

Compliance investigation of USA Telephone Inc. d/b/a Choice One Telecom for apparent violation of Rules 25- 
22.032(6)(b), F.A.C., Customer Complaints, and 25-24.805. F.A.C., Certificate of Public Convenience and 
Necessity Rcquired. 

Thank you for your help! 

12/27/2006 
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.. 
Matllda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Friday, April 27,2007 1:00 PM 
CLK -Orders / Notices; Victor McKay 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 060826-TX 
Filename I Path: 060826co.tlt.doc 

4/27/2007 1:OO:OO PM 

A CONSUMMATING ORDER has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today. Thanks. 

is 

Jacqueline Schindler 
OFFice of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shwnard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 



1 CCA Ofllclal Fl l lng****4W200~6 PM *.... 
From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 060826or.tlt.doc 

Monday, April 02,2007 1:47 PM 
CLK -Orders I Notices: Lee Eng Tan 

4/2/2007 1:4500 PM 
Docket Number: 060826-TX 

A PAA ORDER ON APPARENT VIOLATION OF RULES 25-22.032(6)(b) AND 25-24.805, FAC has been moved to GC Orders 
for issuance today. Thanks. 

js 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Comission 
2540 Shwnard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 


